

Follow up from meeting on March 17, 2017 re: pension assets

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: David West <dwest@fao-on.org>
Cc: "Hughes, Karen (TBS)" <karen.hughes@ontario.ca>, "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 21 Mar 2017 20:34:44 -0400
Attachments: Pension accounting_October 24 2016.pptx (350.03 kB)

Hi David,

Attached is a briefing deck that explains the valuation allowances taken on OTPP and OPSEUPP in connection with the 2016 FES. I believe this will be helpful in further explaining how the change in a pension asset is calculated.

Let me know if you would like someone to walk you and/ or your team through it.

Regards,

Cindy
<<...>>